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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

APRIL 27, 2015 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2015-0219 
1208 KINNEY AVENUE 

 
PROPOSAL 

Demolish a ca. 1946 house. 
 
ARCHITECTURE 

One-story, rectangular-plan, side-gabled stuccoed frame house with a front-gabled bay on 
the right side of the principal block, and a front-gabled projecting entry bay containing a 
recessed from door; side-gabled addition to the left side of the principal block; 6:6 and 8:8 
Colonial Revival-styled fenestration. 
RESEARCH 

The house was built in the winter of 1945-46.  The first owners and occupants of the house 
were Wynn and Ruby Good, who lived here until around 1948.  Wynne Goode was the 
administrative officer for the American Legion.  From around 1948 to around 1957, the 
house was owned and occupied by Fieldon and Dorothy Berry.  Berry grew up in Lampasas 
County farm, but became a clerk and examiner for the IRS for the time that he and Dorothy 
lived in this house.  From the mid-1950s through the early 1960s, the house was owned and 
occupied by F.F. and Margaret E. Everett.  Everett was the education director for the 
Kinney Avenue Baptist Church, and constructed the side addition in 1961 as his study. 
STAFF COMMENTS 

The house is beyond the bounds of any City survey. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Encourage rehabilitation and re-use if feasible; the house, while not qualifying as a historic 
landmark, has the typical minimal traditional style that defines this area of South Austin, 
and the applicant should seriously consider alternatives to demotion that would maintain 
the existing style and scale of the house and neighborhood.  If the Commission votes to 
release the permit, then staff recommends the completion of a City of Austin 
Documentation Package consisting of photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch 
plan, and a narrative history, for archiving at the Austin History Center, prior to release of 
the permit. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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1208 Kinney Avenue 
ca. 1946 

 
 

OCCUPANCY HISTORY 
1208 Kinney Avenue 

 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center 
By City Historic Preservation Office 
April, 2015 
 
1992  Eugene E. and Maudie S. Hoes, owners 
  Painter 
 
1985-86 Eugene E. and Maudie S. Hoes, owners 
  Painter 
 
1981  Eugene E. and Maudie S. Hoes, owners 
  No occupation listed 
 
1977  Eugene E. Hoes, owner 
  Painter 
 
1973  Lee and Maebelle Maxwell, owners 
  Carpenter 

NOTE:  Eugene and Maudie Hoes are listed at 6200 Felix Avenue; he was a 
painter. 
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1968  Maebelle Richardson, renter 
  No occupation listed 
 
1962  F.F. and Margaret E. Everett, owners 

Education director, Kinney Avenue Baptist Church, 1801 Kinney Avenue. 
 
1959  F.F. and Margaret E. Everett, owners 
  Education director, Kinney Avenue Baptist Church, 1801 Kinney Avenue. 
 
1955  Fieldon W. and Dorothy Berry, owners 
  Examiner, IRS 
 
1952  Fieldon and Dorothy Berry, owners 
  Clerk, IRS 
 
1949  Fieldon W. and Dorothy Berry, owners 

Clerk 
 
1947  Wynne S. and Ruby Goode, owners 

Administrative officer 
NOTE:  Fieldon Berry is listed at 841 W. 6th Street; he was a clerk for the IRS. 

 
1944-45 The address is not listed in the directory. 
  NOTE:  Wynne S. and Ruby Goode are not listed in the directory. 
 
BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES: 
Wynne and Ruby Goode (ca. 1946 – ca. 1948) 
Wynne and Ruby Goode appear in the 1940 U.S. Census as the renters of an apartment at 
1302 San Jacinto Boulevard in Austin.  Wynne Goode was 40, had been born in Texas, and 
was a service officer for the American Legion.  Ruby Goode was 26, had been born in Texas, 
and was a stenographer for the State Education Department.  They had no children listed with 
them.  According to his 1962 death certificate, Wynne S. Good was born in Alpine, Texas in 
1899.  He was an administrative assistant for the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and had lived 
in Dallas for 15 years at the time of his death. 
 
Fieldon and Dorothy Berry (ca. 1948 – ca. 1957) 
Fieldon Berry appears in the 1940 U.S. Census as the 15-year old son of H.C. and Esta Berry of 
Lampasas County, Texas.  He had been born in Texas, as had his parents.  His father was a 
farmer; Fieldon had no occupation listed. 
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Obituary of Fieldon Berry 
Austin American-Statesman, March 31, 2011 
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Building permit to W.R. Schneider for the construction of this house (1945) 

 

 
Water service permit to Wynn S. Goode for this house (1946) 
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Sewer connection application by W.R. Snyder [sic] for this house (1945) 

 
 

 
Building permit application by F.F. Everett for the side addition (1961) 

 
 
 

 


